## SPORTING GOODS HOUSE

Buyers of Athletic and Gymnasium Goods will do well to visit this Store before making selections, as our stock is large and the lines varied, and comprise everything from A to Z in indoor or field sports. We give special attention to the various needs of the individual player, and will make up any special designs.

Call or write us for quotations in Club lots, also get our Catalogue, published twice a year, which gives a list of everything for every sport; also Home Club, Lodge, and all indoor amusement. ALL CRADES IN ALL LINES FOR ALL AGES IN ALL SEASONS

## SPRING .. SUMMER AUTUMN WINTER ..

LARGEST STOCK IN CANADA SPECIAL DISCOUNT TO STUDENTS

We have everything to the minute with the minutest attention.

Manufacturing most of our own lines has enabled us to reach the minimum cost, which is a clear gain to the consumers, and gives them the advantage of duty rates on the foreign made article.

In athletic clothing, sweaters, etc., we make up to your measure in any color or combination of colors.

Our Athletic Shoe Stock is most complete, and comprises Running, Jumping, Tennis, Lacrosse, Cricket Gymnasium, Base Ball, Fencing, Hockey, etc., best English and American makes.

\_ Established Fifty Years \_\_\_

## 35 KING STREET WEST, TORONTO

Messrs. R. B. Fitzgerald and Mr. Curtiss, both of '05, who were reported ill last week, are again able to be around

Mr. McNally, '04, who has completely recovered from his recent attack of typhoid, paid a visit to the college last week. He will not resume work this year, but pro mises to be with '05 next year.

Mr. Toll, '05, who had the misfortune to have a very severe attack of typhoid during the Christmas month, has this week returned to college after a sojourn of several weeks with his relatives. He looks like himself again, and we all welcome him back.

W. S. L., '05, (as he leaves the cosy corner)—"Well, think about it and give me your answer to-morrow."

Wednesday afternoon the students of unit room U, captained by Joe Rogers, put those of P out of the hockey business to the tune of 8 to 2. This is one of a series between the different units.

Latest news from the theatre of operations: Lady Meds to the right of him, a few to the left of him, and others behind him, poured in and wondered, but Cassells never budged an inch.

The freshmen Medicals and the Arts students had a severe encounter Friday morning in the Physics building. The press censorship has not allowed much news to sift through, but we gather that although the Arts men called in their reserves, the Victorians, the Medicals put them to ignominious flight.

Mr. D. F. McLachlan, '05, is the latest victim of unrelenting la grippe.

## WYCLIFFE COLLEGE.

The Literary Society departed from its usual line of programme on Friday evening, Feb. 26th. The procedure consisted in a Cambridge debate. The proposition, "Resolved, that Great Britain should pursue an aggressive policy in the East," was moved by Mr. Trumpour and seconded by Mr. Briscow, after which Messrs. Ben. Oliel and Beverley upheld the affrmative and Messrs. Jackson, Connor and Gibson the negative. At the conclusion of the hour allotted to this discussion, the president called for a vote of the meeting, which resulted in a victory for the negative.

The two debating unions of the college held their usual meetings on Saturday afternoon. The third year discussed the question of granting the privilege of the franchise to women, while the second year took a somewhat less fascinating, though equally as weighty, a subject, the question of enforced military service.

The dominant factors in student body, whose prerogative it is to proclaim themselves as such by a persistent neglect of attendance at morning chapels, and an utter disregard of punctual arrival at breakfast, were rudely roused from restful repose by the sound of heavy cannonading in the hall. The bombardment proved so effective that they appeared, with hair slightly dishevelled and tempers somewhat ruffled, 'tis true, at the breakfast table at the stipulated time.

Human ingenuity is a constant source of wonder, but when exhibited in a freshman it is to be viewed with